

OWNER ASSOCIATION INFORMATION April 2015

www.svoa-corvallis.org

<u>BOARD MEETINGS:</u> The next Board meeting is 9 am May 14. Hope you will attend. Minutes are provided in the monthly mailings and full committee reports can be found on the SVOA website (<u>www.svoa-corvallis.org</u>).

The committees are on the Stoneybrook website (<u>www.svoa-corvallis.org</u>). We depend on volunteers...like you...to provide service that helps us keep up the standards and quality of life we have come to appreciate and expect in our village.

<u>WEBSITE.</u> The <u>SVOA-Corvallis.org</u> website now has an Owners-Only section. In that section is a map of homes and a utility that lists the Stoneybrook resources from the Preparedness survey. To access the Owner section, put your mouse on the "MORE" tab on the top of the home page, then click on "Owners". You must then enter a password. The password needed for access will be sent only to owners via email or regular mail.

<u>LANDSCAPE SERVICES.</u> Use the "Stoneybrook Village Landscape Maintenance Request Form" if you need landscape services. The forms are in the Clubhouseand can be put in the drop box in the Clubhouse. Only Kurt is authorized to give specific direction to our landscape contractor or their employees.

PREPAREDNESS. Here is the tip of the month from our Preparedness committee.

Choose an emergency contact person outside your area because it may be easier to call long distance than locally after a local/regional disaster. Take a minute now to call or e-mail an out-of-town friend or family member to ask him or her to be your family's designated contact in the event of an emergency. Be sure to share the contact's phone number with everyone in the family. During an emergency, you can call your contact who can share with other family members where you are; how you are doing; and how to get in contact with you. If you have a cell phone, texting may be the surest way to get a message out.

Save the date! Tuesday, June 23rd, 3-5 pm, in the clubhouse. Dr. Sheila Sund, M.D. and disaster health specialist, will present: What Will YOU Do When Disaster Hits?

POOL Come and enjoy your exercise pool and relax in the "hot" pool

The Stoneybrook Village pool is an exercise resource that many of us could find beneficial to our health. To help with this, classes on how to exercise in the pool will be offered once a week on Tuesday mornings during the month of May. The first class is May 5 at 1030. No need to sign up in advance, just show up. The instructor is Anne Zimmerman. The exercises will include gentle water movements to strengthen arms, legs and core muscles. Anne will demonstrate the moves from the deck and be ready to help in the water if asked. During the 45-minute demonstration there will be a 5 to 10 minute warm up, 30 minutes of slow movements and a 5 minutes of cool down. Participants are not obligated to perform any of the movements. Attendees may observe from the deck if they do not wish to enter the water during the class.

<u>CLUBHOUSE DOORS.</u> The doors to the Clubhouse will be open for every scheduled event so there is no need to prop them open for guest access. If you have an activity planned for the Clubhouse please be sure to schedule by contacting Kurt (541/602-1775).

Many thanks from the Board for your help with management of our Village.

Logan Norris, Secretary to the Board